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1 CLK Official F~ling"R'9130/2008 9:59 AM ..*.. 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Timisha Brooks: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/30/2008 9:54:00 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, September 30,2008 9 5 6  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Docket Number: 080424-TX ~ d m i n b b r t i v e - P a ~ - C o w u m ~  
-NO. oaO042-0B 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1:\2008\080424\080424TX CO ord (2).doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER (Multiple Dockets) 



nORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

Printed on 913012008 at 12:40:32 PM 
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Tuesday, Sep 30,2008 1241 PM 



CLK Official Fii;ng*'**91212008 12:30 PM ""t.. 

Matiida Sanders c 0" 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, September 02,2008 11:43 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks 
Order1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080424-TX 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080424\080424 ord-tb.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

9/2/2008 11:42:00 AM 

RAF Order in multiDle Dockets 



n O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

rferranti@ampbone.com 
jmhancock@comcast.net 
emaldonado@dsli.net 
ccheshire@hbss.net 

PARTY 
NAME 

No 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 1 CODE 

VOLA 

Zeorgia Public Web, Inc. 
REI Communications 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. 
Super-Tel.Com, Inc. 
VGM Intemational, Inc. 
Vycera Communications, Inc. 
Kww.netquincy.com 

I 
herica's Choice Communications Corp TX887 -. - .  - _.,̂ " 

,*""7 

TX618 
TX287 
TX330 
TX665 
TX596 
TX415 
TX686 

hencan rnone >en ices LOW I 1 A O Y  I 
DialTek, LLC dm a DTK Tclecommunicarions, LLC TX323 
nr, . I -I,," 

Christy@reicommunications.com 
FJbabadi@yahoo.com 
TomTenvilliger@hotmail.com 
galina@vgmtel.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 
jessiewooden@yahoo.com I No 

dgietzen@vycera.com I No 
reaton@myquinc y.net I No 

Printedon91312008at 2:17:10PM 
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Wednesday, Sep 03.2008 0217 PM 



. .  
Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator f a d  a/o3/og 
To: Christy@reicommunications.com 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, September 03,2008 217 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiJ ID = 702069) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/3/2008 2:17 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Seriice Commission (Email ID = 702069) 

The following redpient(s) could not be reached: 

Christy@reicommunications.com on 9/3/2008 2:17 PM 
There was a SMTP mmunication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Piease contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 sorry, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> 

1 



Casc Assiw,nient and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Conmiission Clerk

Docket No.080459-TX Date Docketed: 07/09/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 7696, issued

to Super-Tel.Com. Inc., for apparent second-time violation of

Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Company: Super-Tel.Con, Inc. Teleconninicatiors Companies.

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

`0' indicates OPR

Section 2 - OPR

Program Module

OPR Staff

Staff Counsel

OCRs

Contletes and returns to

A18a; AlO

Staff Assignments

Recoumiended assignments for hearing
and/or decidinq this case:

Full Coutmiisslon -
Hearing Examiner

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Coniiiission Panel

Staff

Section 3 - thairran Comeletes

r `CORRESPONDENCE

_____

n8t%iMPt No. .&o 12-03Expi ration:

__________

ADM CLK CMP ECR CCL PIF RCA 5CR SGA

CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

WARNING: This SCHEDULE 15 AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-5770
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39.
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lxi lxi

Current CASR revision level

lxi

- Hearing Officers

Connissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG 5K

Conmrissioner is Panel Chairman:Where panels are assigned the senior
the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Conmiissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Meuter is
assigned the full Coumiission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer

Counissioners ADM

5KCT ED MM AG

Approved:
Date:

Due Dates

Previous Current

Assignments are as follows:

PSC/CLKO1S-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assimsnt and_schedu1ino Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of CQtlrrission Clerl

Docket No.080459-TX Date Docketed: 01/09/2008 Title: Corwliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 7696, issued

to Super-Tel .Com, Inc., for apparent second-time violation of

Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Company: Super-Tel.Con, Inc. Teleconmiumications Conanies.

OPR Staff P Isler

Staff Counsel T Brooks

Reconinended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Contu-ission Panel -

Staff X

Date filed with CLK: 07/15/2008

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Qipirnan Coi.letes

Expiration:

ADM CLK ECR CCL PIF RCP SGA SSC

CLK in 10 workdays. - Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6170

P44 Order - Co,liance Investigation NONE 08/25/2008

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officers

Conmiissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG 5K

x
Where panels are assigned the senior Conrissioner is Panel Chairman

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Coumiissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Comission decides the case.

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

flfl' indicates OPR

Section 2 - OPR

Proaran Module

coiipletes and returns to

A18a; 410

Staff Assimwsits

I I L I x I I x I F I

Due Dates

Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Reauest to Establish Docket NONE 07/09/20081.
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Full Coninission -

Hearing Examiner

Prehearing Officer

Conniissioners 4DM

CT ED MM AG 5K

X

Approved: C,'r I
Date: QZLISYZQOI
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